
 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

 
 
Date:  January 10, 2022    
 
To:   Mark F. Miller, City Manager 
  
From:  Robert J. Bruner, Assistant City Manager 
  Robert C. Maleszyk, Chief Financial Officer 

Lisa Burnham, Controller 
Frank Nastasi, Police Chief  
David Druyor, Police IT Manager 
Michael Giorgi, Police Lieutenant 
Emily Frontera, Purchasing Manager 

   
Subject: Contract Extension – Police IT Resources 
 
History 
• On December 4, 2017, Troy City Council approved a two (2) year contract to provide Police IT 

Resources with an option to renew for two (2) additional years to sole bidder BPI Information Systems 
of Farmington Hills, MI as a result of a best value process; contract expiring December 31, 2021 
(Resolution #2017-12-192-J-4b).  

• The Research and Technology Division of the Troy Police Department supports the electronic and 
technological logistics that the Police Department utilizes in pursuit of its mission statement.  BPI 
Information Systems has helped ensure that there are no staffing gaps within the Police IT Division 
allowing the department to maintain the excellence that has historically been demonstrated.  
 

Purchasing 
• BPI Information Systems of Farmington Hills, MI has expressed an interest in extending its contract 

to provide Police IT Resources for one (1) additional year under the same pricing, terms and 
conditions as the original bid pricing in 2017. 

• BPI Information Systems has met all contract terms and conditions in accordance to RFP-COT 17-
14 and continues to meet expectations delivering professional and responsive IT services.  

• BPI Information Systems has been a trusted source of Information Technology personnel, assisting 
with regular operations and special projects. They have a trustworthy staff that is familiar with the 
City of Troy Police Department, business operations, and projects.  

• Individuals assigned to the Police Department Research and Technology Division have been 
knowledgeable and of great assistance to the Police IT Division. BPI Management stays in close 
contact and offers insight gained from working with other agencies offering training to the on-sight 
employee to meet the specific needs of the department. 

• A market survey was performed by the City of Troy IT Department and it was found that the contract 
rates provided by BPI are very competitive and in the best interest of the City to extend this contract 
for one (1) additional year. 

 
 


CONTRACT EXTENSION – Police IT Resources

WHEREAS, On December 4, 2017, Troy City Council awarded a two-year contract to provide Police IT Resources with an option to renew for two (2) additional years to sole bidder BPI Information Systems of Farmington Hills, MI (Resolution #2017-12-192-J-4b); and 



WHEREAS, BPI Information Systems has met all expectations and contract terms and conditions in accordance with RFP-COT 17-14; and 



WHEREAS, BPI Information Systems has agreed to extend its contract for one (1) additional year under the same prices, terms and conditions; and  



WHEREAS, A market survey was conducted which verified that the current contract pricing provided by BPI continues to be competitive and the best value for the City; 



[bookmark: _GoBack]THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DEEMS it to be in the City’s best interest to APPROVE and EXTEND the contract with BPI Information Services of Farmington Hills, MI for one (1) additional year to provide Police IT Resources to the 
Troy Police Department for an estimated annual cost of $89,000 under the same contract prices, terms and conditions as the original bid; not to exceed budgetary limitations with the contract expiring December 31, 2022.
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Financial 
Funds are available in the Police Department Research and Technology Personnel Budget for this 
service.  
 
Recommendation 
City management recommends City Council approve the one (1) year contract extension with BPI 
Information Systems of Farmington Hills, MI to provide IT Services to the Troy Police Department for 
an estimated total annual cost of $89,000; not to exceed budgetary limitations under the same prices, 
terms and conditions contained in the original bid tabulation; contract to expire December 31, 2022. 
 . 
 
 


